Pueblo Municipal Shooters, Inc. Board Meeting Minutes May 9, 2016



- Call to Order The meeting was called to order by President Terry Curtis at 6:55p.m.
 Board members present Terry Curtis, Leonard Jimenez, Rick Taullie, Bob Covington, Peggy Walker, Ron Wiley, Chuck Wingfield, and Les Keator
 Board members absent Paula Mitchell
- **II. Minutes** It was M/S by R. Wiley/C. Wingfield to approve the minutes of the April 11, 2016 meeting. Motion carried.
- **III. Financial Statements** Peggy Walker presented the financial report. It was M/S by L. Keator/R. Wiley to approve. Motion carried.

IV. Old Business

New Target Systems – B. Covington will contact the company for more complete picture of the costs.

Gutters – Gutters were installed.

Large Rules Sign – T. Curtis has not provided a mock-up to be approved yet.

By-Laws - Voting rights of members and volunteer recognition program will be worked by T. Curtis and P. Walker to be presented at future meeting.

Building and Safety Committee – Electrician found controls for air handling system were adjusted causing irregular function. Controls will be relocated to a lockable box to secure access. Air conditioners have been readied for summer use. Heat has been turned off. South end motors were oscillating due to wiring and a bad motor. Motor to be replaced. Seam on roof is causing the leak and will be looked into. Filters have been ordered. Going to maintain 2 sets of filters on hand at all times. Additional research is ongoing regarding the additional lighting in each shooting lane. The spring cleanup had 6 volunteers to help.

Jr. Marksman – Finished until August 30. Did purchase new locker. Mats have been de-leaded.

Membership – Current membership stands at 653. New membership forms were updated to reflect the new NRA membership pricing. Current forms will be used until gone, then new forms will be printed.

Free Gun Safety Class – There were 27 attendees in the month April.

Public Information – Web site was updated to reflect a clearer explanation of fees.

Education Committee – No new developments.

IRC – 2 letters were sent to the related parties for incident 18 and 19 and they are considered closed.

RSO – Meeting expected in May. More RSO are needed to cover all of the programs at the range in

Pueblo Municipal Shooters Inc. Board Meeting Minutes – May 9, 2016 Page 2

addition to the required coverage for public night.

Pistoleras – The current session is ending May 23rd. New session to begin mid-September and may contain an advanced group in addition to the new participants. The groups will still be limited to 10 participants.

Pistol League – Efforts will be taken to coordinate with the zoo and other city park events to avoid parking issues.

Standard Operating Procedures – Facility use discuss regarding range compensation yielded a decision M/S by L. Keator/B. Covington to require the upcoming gun law seminar to reimburse the range using the same rate structure as instructor's use; \$10 per non-member attendee and \$2 per member attendee. Motion carried. The event sponsor will be notified.

V. New Business – R. Wiley thanks P. Walker for distributing the history of the range write-up as written by G. Williams by way of L. Jimenez. It was informative and entertaining in lieu of a Bull Shooter.

It was M/S by L. Keator/C. Wingfield to adjourn the meeting at 8:55 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Terry Curtis